
11 May 2015 Agenda 
Page 1 of 4 

 

 

 
AGENDA 

Henderson City Council Regular Meeting  
Monday 11 May 2015, 6:00 p.m. 

R. G. (Chick) Young, Jr. Council Chambers, Municipal Building 
134 Rose Avenue 

Henderson, North Carolina 
     

 
 
Mayor and City Council Members 
Mayor James D. O’Geary, Presiding 

 
Councilmember James C. Kearney, Sr.  
Councilmember Sara M. Coffey 
Councilmember Michael C. Inscoe 
Councilmember D. Michael Rainey 

 

 
Councilmember Brenda Peace-Jenkins  
Councilmember Garry D. Daeke 
Councilmember Fearldine A. Simmons 
Councilmember George M. Daye 
 

City Officials 
Edward A. Wyatt, Interim City Manager 
D. Rix Edwards, City Attorney 
Esther J. McCrackin, City Clerk 
 
I. CALL TO ORDER 
 
II. ROLL CALL 

 
III. INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
IV. OPENING REMARKS 

 
In order to provide for the highest standards of ethical behavior and Transparency in Governance 
as well as provide for good and open government, the City Council has approved Core Values 
regarding Ethical Behavior1 and Transparency in Governance2.  The Mayor now inquires as to 
whether any Council Member knows of any conflict of interest, or appearance of conflict, with 
respect to matters before the City Council.  If any Council Members knows of a conflict of 
interest, or appearance of conflict, please state so at this time. 

                                                 
1 Core Value 4:  Ethical Behavior:  We value the public trust and will perform our duties and 
responsibilities with the highest levels of integrity, honesty, trustworthiness and professionalism. 
 
2 Core Value 10:  Transparency in Governance:  We value transparency in the governance 
and operations of the City. 
 



11 May 2015 Agenda 
Page 2 of 4 

 

 
V. ADJUSTMENTS TO AND/OR APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 

 
VI. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 
a) 27 April 2015 Short Regular Meeting and Work Session [See Notebook Tab 1] 
 

VII. PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD ON AGENDA ITEMS 
 
Citizens may only speak on Agenda items at this time.  Citizens wishing to address the 
Council must sign-in on a form provided by the City Clerk prior to the beginning of the 
meeting.  The sign-in form is located on the podium. When recognized by the Mayor, 
come forward to the podium, state your name, address and if you are a city resident.  
Please review the Citizen Comment Guidelines that are provided below.3 
 

VIII. NEW BUSINESS 
 
a) Consideration of Approval of Resolution 15-30, Proposal to Accept a Negotiated 

Offer for a Portion of Said Parcel of Land Referred to as the Old City Garage 
Property and to Advertise for Upset Bids Per North Carolina G.S. §160A-269.  (CAF 
15-49)  [See Notebook Tab 2] 

 
  ● Resolution 15-30 
 
b) Consideration Approval of Resolution 15-37, Authorizing Change Order #1 for the 

High Service Pump Replacement Project in the Amount of $15,329.70 to Dellinger 
Inc., for the Regional Water System, and 2) Ordinance 15-26, FY 15 Budget 
Amendment #28, Authorizing the Transfer of Contingency Funds for said Project.  
(CAF 15-63)  [See Notebook Tab 3] 

 
  ● Resolution 15-37 
  ● Ordinance 15-26 
 
c) Consideration of Approval of Resolution 15-20, Authorizing the Dedication and 

Acceptance of Sewer Mains Serving Building #10 on Vance Granville Community 
College Campus.  (CAF 15-28) [See Notebook Tab 4] 

 
  ● Resolution 15-20 
 

                                                 
3 Citizen Comment Guidelines for Agenda Items 
The Mayor and City Council welcome and encourage citizens to attend City Council meetings and to offer comments on matters of concern to 
them.  Citizens are requested to review the following public comment guidelines prior to addressing the City Council. 
1)  Citizens are requested to limit their comments to five minutes; however, the Mayor, at his discretion, may limit comments to three minutes 
should there appear to be a large number of people wishing to address the Council;  
2)  Comments should be presented in a civil manner and be non-personal in nature, fact-based and issue oriented.  Except for the public hearing 
comment period, citizens must speak for themselves during the public comment periods;  
3)  Citizens may not yield their time to another person;  
4) Topics requiring further investigation will be referred to the appropriate city official, Council Committee or agency and may, if in order, be 
scheduled for a future meeting agenda;  
5)  Individual personnel issues are confidential by law and will not be discussed.  Complaints relative to specific individuals are to be directed to 
the City Manager;  
6)  Comments involving matters related to an on-going police investigative matter and/or the court system will not be permitted; and  
7)  Citizens should not expect specific Council action, deliberation and/or comment on subject matter brought up during the public comment 
section unless and until it has been scheduled as a business item on a future meeting agenda. 
 



11 May 2015 Agenda 
Page 3 of 4 

 

 
d) Consideration of Approval of Resolution 15-38, Appointing the City Clerk as City 

Tax Collector for the Collection of Outstanding Privilege License Fees. (CAF 15-65) 
[See Notebook Tab 5] 

 
  ● Resolution 15-38 
 

IX. CONSENT AGENDA 
 
All matters listed under the Consent Agenda have either been previously discussed by 
City Council during a previous meeting and/or are considered in the ordinary course of 
business by the City Council and will be enacted-on by one motion and a roll call vote in 
the form listed.  If discussion is desired by either the Council or the Audience, the item in 
question will be removed from the Consent Agenda and considered separately after the 
revised consent agenda has been approved.  
 
a) Consideration of Approval of Ordinance 15-09, FY15 Budget Amendment #27, 

Including the Amended Fee Schedule to Include Fire Hydrant Meter Usage Fees 
Relative to the Policy for the Usage of Fire Hydrant Meters.  (CAF 15-26)  [See 
Notebook Tab 6] 

 
  ● Ordinance 15-09 
 
b) Consideration of Approval of Tax Releases and Refunds from Vance County for the 

Month of April 2015.  (CAF 15-64)  [See Notebook Tab 7] 
 

X. PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS 
 
Citizens may only speak on Non-Agenda items at this time.  Citizens wishing to address 
the Council must sign-in on a form provided by the City Clerk prior to the beginning of 
the meeting.  The sign-in form is located on the podium. When recognized by the Mayor, 
come forward to the podium, state your name, address and if you are a city resident.  
Please review the Citizen Comment Guidelines that are provided below.4 

                                                 
4 Citizen Comment Guidelines for Non-Agenda Items 
The Mayor and City Council welcome and encourage citizens to attend City Council meetings and to offer comments on matters 
of concern to them.  Citizens are requested to review the following public comment guidelines prior to addressing the City 
Council. 
1)  Citizens are requested to limit their comments to five minutes; however, the Mayor, at his discretion, may limit comments to 
three minutes should there appear to be a large number of people wishing to address the Council;  
2)  Comments should be presented in a civil manner and be non-personal in nature, fact-based and issue oriented.  Except for the 
public hearing comment period, citizens must speak for themselves during the public comment periods;  
3)  Citizens may not yield their time to another person;  
4) Topics requiring further investigation will be referred to the appropriate city official, Council Committee or agency and may, 
if in order, be scheduled for a future meeting agenda;  
5)  Individual personnel issues are confidential by law and will not be discussed.  Complaints relative to specific individuals are 
to be directed to the City Manager;  
6)  Comments involving matters related to an on-going police investigative matter and/or the court system will not be permitted; 
and  
7)  Citizens should not expect specific Council action, deliberation and/or comment on subject matter brought up during the 
public comment section unless and until it has been scheduled as a business item on a future meeting agenda. 
 



11 May 2015 Agenda 
Page 4 of 4 

 

 
XI. REPORTS 

 
a) Mayor/Mayor Pro-Tem  

i. Discussion regarding City Parks 
b) City Manager  

i. Solar Farms (CM 15-08)[See Notebook Tab 8] 
c) City Attorney 
d) City Clerk 

i. Meeting and Events Calendar [See Notebook Tab 9] 
ii. E-911 Monthly Report 

iii. Fire Department Monthly Report 
 

XII. ADJOURNMENT   
 



 

 
Minute Book 43 

27 April 2015 Short Regular Meeting and Work Session Minutes  
Page 1 of 9 

 City Council Minutes - DRAFT 
Short Regular Meeting and Work Session 

27 April 2015 

 
 
PRESENT 
 
Mayor James D. O’Geary, Presiding; and Council Members Michael C. Inscoe, D. Michael 
Rainey, Brenda Peace-Jenkins, Garry D. Daeke, Fearldine A. Simmons and George M. Daye. 
 
ABSENT 
 
Council Members James C. Kearney, Sr. and Sara M. Coffey. 
 
STAFF PRESENT 
 
Interim City Manager Edward A. Wyatt, City Attorney D. Rix Edwards,  City Clerk Esther J. 
McCrackin, Assistant City Manager Frank Frazier, Finance Director Kathy Brafford, 
Engineering Director Clark Thomas, Public Services Director Mike Ross, Assistant Finance 
Director Michelle Daniels, Recreation and Parks Director Kendrick Vann, Development Services 
Director Corey Williams and Kerr Lake Regional Water Director Christy Lipscomb. 
 
CALL TO ORDER    
   
The 27 April 2015 Short Regular Meeting of the Henderson City Council was called to order by 
Mayor James D. O’Geary at 6:03 p.m. in the R. G. “Chick” Young, Jr. Council Chambers, 
Municipal Building, 134 Rose Avenue, Henderson, NC. 

            
ROLL CALL 
 
The City Clerk called the roll and advised Mayor O’Geary a quorum was present.   
 
INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
Council Member Peace-Jenkins led those present in a prayer and the Pledge of Allegiance.   
 
OPENING COMMENTS 
 
Mayor O’Geary said it was a pleasure to welcome so many citizens.  He said it is always good to 
see citizens in attendance. 



 

 
Minute Book 43 

27 April 2015 Short Regular Meeting and Work Session Minutes  
Page 2 of 9 

ADJUSTMENTS TO/APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
Mayor O’Geary asked if there were any adjustments to the Agenda.  Council Member Rainey 
moved to accept the Agenda as presented.  Motion seconded by Council Member Daye and 
unanimously approved. 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
Mayor O’Geary asked for any corrections to and/or approval of the minutes.  Council Member 
Daeke moved the approval of the 13 April Regular Meeting minutes as presented.  Motion 
seconded by Council Member Peace-Jenkins, and unanimously approved. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING 
 
Holding a Public Hearing on the Question of Annexation of Toyota Lane Pursuant to 
North Carolina General Statute 160A-31.  (CAF 15-09-B) 
 
Interim City Manager Wyatt said this annexation is exciting as annexations have been made 
difficult by the State.   
 
With no discussion, Mayor O’Geary opened the Public Hearing by asking if anyone was present 
who wished to speak in favor of this annexation.  No one came forward so Mayor O’Geary then 
asked if anyone was present who wished to speak in opposition to the annexation.  No one came 
forward. 
 
Mayor O’Geary then closed the Public Hearing and asked for Council’s pleasure. 
 
Council Member Rainey asked if this was for the new dialysis center.  Assistant City Manager 
Frazier responded the annexation is for the dialysis center only (Toyota Lane was used to 
designate the area of the dialysis center). 
 
Council Member Rainey moved the approval of Annexation of Toyota Lane Pursuant to North 
Carolina General Statute 160A-31. Motion seconded by Council Member Peace-Jenkins, and 
APPROVED by the following vote:  YES: Inscoe, Rainey, Peace-Jenkins, Daeke, Simmons and 
Daye. NO: None.  ABSTAIN:  None.  ABSENT:  Kearney and Coffey.    
 
Holding a Public Hearing on the Question of Annexation for Carey Chapel Village 
Pursuant to North Carolina General Statute 160A-31.  (CAF 15-46-B) 
 
Interim City Manager Wyatt said this is a great opportunity as this development will improve the 
population and meet housing needs. 
 
With no discussion, Mayor O’Geary opened the Public Hearing by asking if anyone was present 
who wished to speak in favor of this annexation...  No one came forward so Mayor O’Geary then 
asked if anyone was present who wished to speak in opposition to the annexation.  No one came 
forward. 



 

 
Minute Book 43 

27 April 2015 Short Regular Meeting and Work Session Minutes  
Page 3 of 9 

 
Mayor O’Geary then closed the Public Hearing and asked for Council’s pleasure 
 
Council Member Peace-Jenkins moved the approval of Annexation of Carey Chapel Village 
pursuant to North Carolina General Statute 160A-31. Motion seconded by Council Member 
Daye, and APPROVED by the following vote:  YES: Inscoe, Rainey, Peace-Jenkins, Daeke, 
Simmons and Daye.  NO: None.  ABSTAIN:  None.  ABSENT:  Kearney and Coffey.    
 
PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD ON AGENDA ITEMS 
 
The City Clerk advised the Mayor and Council Members that no citizen wished to address 
Council at this time.   
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
Allowing Vance County Relay for Life to Place a Banner Across the Charles Street 
Overpass.  (Reference:  CAF 15-59, Resolution 15-34) 
 
Interim City Manager Wyatt explained according to Section 16-11 of the City Code, approval by 
Council is necessary to place this banner across the Charles Street Overpass.  The purpose of the 
sign is to inform citizens of the upcoming Relay for Life event. 
 
Council Member Daeke inquired about safety issues and asked that the sign be checked weekly 
to insure it is properly attached.  Development Services Director Williams said part of the permit 
process is to require proper attachment. 
 
There were no other questions.  Mayor O’Geary asked for the pleasure of Council. 
 
Council Member Rainey moved the approval of Resolution 15-34, Allowing Vance County Relay 
for Life to Place a Banner Across the Charles Street Overpass. Motion seconded by Council 
Member Inscoe, and APPROVED by the following vote:  YES: Inscoe, Rainey, Peace-Jenkins, 
Daeke, Simmons and Daye.  NO: None.  ABSTAIN:  None.  ABSENT:  Kearney and Coffey.   
(See Resolution Book 4, p 209) 



 

 
Minute Book 43 

27 April 2015 Short Regular Meeting and Work Session Minutes  
Page 4 of 9 

Approval of Tax Releases and Refunds from Vance County for the Month of March 2015. 
(Reference: CAF 15-53) 
 
March 2015 Tax Releases & Refunds
Name Reason Tax Year Amount
Real & Personal Property
Releases
Noel, William W III Personal Prop Billed in Error 2011 10.53$       
Noel, William W III Personal Prop Billed in Error 2012 10.53$       
Vanegas, Jose Personal Prop Billed in Error 2012 34.78$       
Noel, William W III Personal Prop Billed in Error 2013 12.27$       
Vanegas, Jose Personal Prop Billed in Error 2013 73.72$       
Cooper, Sandra Correct Ownership 2014 68.27$       
Noel, William W III Personal Prop Billed in Error 2014 12.28$       
Turner, Rowland G Jr. Correct Ownership 2014 (68.27)$      
Vance Construction Co. Correct Situs 2015 8,110.46$  

Total R&P Prop. Releases 8,264.57$  

Real & Personal Property
Refunds
None -$           
Total R&P Prop. Refunds -$           
Total R&P Prop. Rel. & Refunds 8,264.57$  

Registered Vehicle Releases
None -$           
Total Releases -$           

Registered Vehicle
Refunds
None -$           

Total Reg Veh Refunds -$           
Total Reg Veh Releases 
& Refunds -$           
Total All Releases & Refunds 8,264.57$   
 
Interim City Manager Wyatt said this is a routine housekeeping matter. 
 
Council Member Daeke asked for a definition of Correct Situs. Finance Director said it means it 
was credited to the wrong position (i.e., it was credited to the City and should have been credited 
to the County). 



 

 
Minute Book 43 

27 April 2015 Short Regular Meeting and Work Session Minutes  
Page 5 of 9 

 
There were no further questions so Mayor O’Geary asked for the pleasure of Council. 
 
Council Member Simmons moved the approval of Tax Releases and Refunds from Vance County 
for the Month of March 2015.  Motion seconded by Council Member Daeke, and APPROVED 
by the following vote:  YES:  Rainey, Peace-Jenkins, Daeke, Simmons, Daye and Inscoe.  NO: 
None.  ABSTAIN: None.  ABSENT:  Kearney and Coffey. 
 
Financial Report – 1st Nine Months FY 2015.  (Reference:  CM 15-05) 
 
Finance Director Brafford summarized the report pointing out specifically the sales tax amount 
represents seven of the twelve months.  The garage sales are lower than anticipated at this time 
because repairs have been less; however, the next few months could significantly change this 
number. 
 
Council Member Daeke asked when the State will send the beer/wine tax.  Ms. Brafford said that 
normally comes once a year in May. 
 
Council Member Inscoe asked if Ms. Brafford is aware if any of the extended warranties, 
purchased on new vehicles, have been reached.  Ms. Brafford said she did not know but would 
be happy to follow up and will send a memo to Council with her findings. 
 
Update on Several Projects. (Reference: CM 15-06) 
 
Assistant City Manager Frazier said staff is aggressively trying to complete these projects and 
mentioned specifically Chavasse Avenue project which is scheduled for bid openings on May 13.  
The other projects in the report were: 1)  Beckford Drive which will be brought before Council at 
the May 11 Council meeting; 2) HWRF construction which anticipates diversion into the new 
plant around the first or second week in May; 3) Sandy Creek Pump Station pumps are scheduled 
for delivery this week with construction resuming in May; 4) The new pump was delivered and 
is scheduled to be completely installed by mid-May for the Kerr Lake Regional Water Pump 
Replacement project; and 5) Staff is continuing to secure the remaining easements for the 
Elmwood Cemetery Sewer project. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS 
 
City Clerk McCrackin advised several citizens wished to address Council at this time.   
 

Geraldine Champion, 309 Arch Street Henderson - Ms. Champion asked Council to 
reconsider the current no parking restrictions on Arch and William streets.  She would 
like to see parking available on one side of the street as many homes do not have 
adequate driveway parking.  She has spoken to the Police and also to Assistant City 
Manager Frazier about this issue. 

 



 

 
Minute Book 43 

27 April 2015 Short Regular Meeting and Work Session Minutes  
Page 6 of 9 

Mayor O’Geary and Interim City Manager Wyatt both felt this was an issue that should be 
responded to in a timely manner.  Mayor O’Geary said Ms. Champion should expect a response 
within the next few days. 
 

Angela Hyson, 412 Keats Road, Manson - Ms. Hyson’s concern regarded the IBT 
process.  She was dismayed at what she called a lack of public hearings and asked 
Council to reconsider this process.  She stated water is a valuable asset and said she is 
proud that the KLRWS shares water with Granville County, Warren County and Vance 
County.  She specifically felt water should not be shared with Franklin County.  Ms. 
Hyson also said tourism would diminish if the KLRWS draws more water from the Lake. 
 
Jim Populorum, 1517 Peace Street, Henderson – Mr. Populorum said he does not 
understand this process and asked Council to delay its decision. 
 
Deborah Ferruccio, 297 Davis-Hyman Road, Norlina – Ms. Ferruccio felt the parties 
involved are fast tracking this process largely to help Franklin County.  She said she has 
spoken to Senator Bryant and Representative Baskerville, along with the NAACP.  Ms. 
Ferruccio asked Council to rethink its decision in light of HB 795 which is currently 
being considered by the General Assembly.  She felt as a Tier 1 community, this process 
will rob the region of potential resources. 
 
Elissa Yount, 216 Chavasse Avenue, Henderson – Ms. Yount asked if Council has 
considered the long term repercussions and verified all aspects of the agreement.  She felt 
a water authority with experienced engineers is needed to oversee the KLRWS.  Ms. 
Yount added she did not want to see water going to Raleigh or Youngsville. 
 
John Hyson, 412 Keats Road, Manson – Mr. Hyson agreed with all the prior 
comments.  He felt the methods utilized were inappropriate citing the lack of official 
notice in the Daily Dispatch.  He said although the drawdown is insignificant, it will have 
a cumulative effect, and he felt Council is missing the math.  Mr. Hyson mentioned an 
alternative would be to reduce the flow over the dam which would reduce 
hydroelectricity and lastly asked Council not to provide water to Franklin County. 
 
Leslie James, 1268 David Avenue, Henderson – Ms. James said she is in opposition to 
the permit as currently established.  She asked what this will mean long-term and what is 
being done to market this community.  Ms. James sees no reason to promote other 
counties.  She believes Council wishes to do what is best for the community but asked 
Council to reconsider.  
 
Suzanne O’Hatnick, 159 Oak Tree Lane, Manson – Ms. O’Hatnick agreed with the 
previous comments but said her heart breaks at the thought of what will be lost at the 
Lake where her extended family has resided since the mid-50’s.  She also asked about the 
economic impact to the area. 

 



 

 
Minute Book 43 

27 April 2015 Short Regular Meeting and Work Session Minutes  
Page 7 of 9 

Mayor O’Geary thanked each citizen for expressing their concerns.  He said there seems to be 
some misconceptions and assured everyone that Council will be open and honest about all 
aspects of this permit and the process. 
 
REPORTS 
 

a) Mayor/Mayor Pro-Tem (No Report) 
 

b) Interim City Manager – Mr. Wyatt said he was heartened when a Council member came 
to him with a concern regarding “double taxation” regarding the E-911 agreement with 
the County.   
 
Also, Raleigh is looking into establishing a method for municipalities to raise funds in 
lieu of lost privilege license fees so he feels there may be “some light” at the end of the 
tunnel. 
 

c) City Attorney (No Report) 
 

d) City Clerk – Ms. McCrackin thanked Council for the opportunity to attend the excellent 
Regional Clerk’s Academy last Friday.  She also reminded Council of a Business Before 
Hours event and a Business After Hours event coming up in the next week. 

 
OTHER 
 
Council Member Simmons praised the Police Department because of the compassion and 
concern she observed two officers show for a homeless person in distress.  She said actions such 
as this goes a long way toward improving the community. 
 
Mr. Wyatt said under the leadership of the Chief, cultural changes are happening.  The Chief 
practices what he preaches and Ms. Simmons comments will be greatly appreciated. 
 
With no further discussion, Mayor O’Geary asked if Council was prepared to go into Closed 
Session and stated there would be no report following the session. 
 
CLOSED SESSION 
 
Council Member Rainey moved for Council to convene in closed session pursuant to G.S. §143-
318.11(a)(6) for a Personnel Matter. Motion seconded by Council Member Daye, and 
unanimously approved.  
 
Council Member Rainey moved for Council to convene in open session.  Motion seconded by 
Council Member Inscoe, and unanimously approved.   
 



 

 
Minute Book 43 

27 April 2015 Short Regular Meeting and Work Session Minutes  
Page 8 of 9 

WORK SESSION 
 
Amended Fee Schedule to Include Fire Hydrant Meter Usage Fees Relative to the Policy 
for the Usage of Fire Hydrant Meters.  (Reference:  CAF 15-26, Ordinance 15-09) 
 
Public Services Director Ross said over the years the policy has been to allow temporary use of a 
fire hydrant meter to obtain potable water that cannot be regularly metered or is not immediately 
available on a construction site.  However, it is time to regulate and place a value on the 
timeframe that the hydrant meter is used and the amount of water consumed.  The proposed fees 
are consistent with other nearby municipalities and a $5,000 fee is proposed for improper use of 
a hydrant.  Mr. Ross added that regulating the use of hydrant meters will also help reduce 
damage to the hydrant as the policy includes proper assembly steps. 
 
Council Member Daeke asked if a fine of $5,000 is sufficient.  Mr. Frazier said it will be 
impossible to stop all misuse but it is hoped the fine will be a deterrent.  
 
Council Member Inscoe asked how the penalty will be enforced.  There was a brief discussion 
and the City Attorney was asked to look into the possibility of making misuse of a hydrant a 
felony.   
 
Mr. Frazier clarified that this policy does not deter voluntary fire departments from using the 
hydrants to put out fires.  
 
Mayor O’Geary asked for a consensus of Council to carry this policy forward to the next 
meeting. The consensus was as follows:  YES: Inscoe, Rainey, Peace-Jenkins, Daeke, Simmons 
and Daye.  NO:  None.  ABSTAIN:  None.  ABSENT: Kearney and Coffey.    
 
Authorizing the Execution of a Construction Contract for the Mason Street and Reservoir 
Street Storm Sewer Replacement Project in the Amount of $23,005 with H. G. Reynolds 
Co., Inc.  (Reference:  CAF 15-61, Resolution 15-36) 
 
Interim City Manager Wyatt felt this storm sewer replacement project could be handled 
administratively as the funds are available. 
 
There was no discussion so Mayor O’Geary asked for the consensus of Council.  The consensus 
to handle this administratively was as follows:  YES:  Inscoe, Rainey, Peace-Jenkins, Daeke, 
Simmons and Daye.  NO:  None.  ABSTAIN:  None.  ABSENT:  Kearney and Coffey. 
 
With no further business Mayor O’Geary asked if Council was prepared to adjourn 
 



 

 
Minute Book 43 

27 April 2015 Short Regular Meeting and Work Session Minutes  
Page 9 of 9 

ADJOURNMENT 
 
Council Member Inscoe moved for adjournment.  Motion seconded by Council Member Rainey, 
and unanimously approved.  The meeting adjourned at 7:40 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
____________________________ 
James D. O’Geary 
Mayor      ATTEST: 
 
      _____________________________ 
      Esther J. McCrackin 
      City Clerk 



CAF 15-49: 11 May 2015 Council Meeting 
Page 1 of 5 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 
________________________________________ 

6 May 2015 
 

TO: The Honorable Mayor James D. O’Geary and Members of City Council 
 
FR: Ed Wyatt, Interim City Manager 
 
RE: CAF: 15-49 

Consideration of Approval of Resolution 15-30, Proposal to Accept a Negotiated 
Offer for a Portion of said Parcel of Land Referred to as the Old City Garage 
Property and to Advertise for Upset Bids Per North Carolina G.S. §160A-269. 

 
Ladies and Gentlemen: 
 
Council Retreat Goals Addressed By This Item:   
 
Recommendation:   
 

 Approval of Resolution 15-30, Proposal to Accept a Negotiated Offer for a Portion of 
said Parcel of Land Referred to as the Old City Garage Property and to Advertise for 
Upset Bids Per North Carolina G.S. §160A-269. 

 
Executive Summary: 
 
The Land Planning Committee has met several times to discuss an offer to purchase from Mr. 
Cameron Mitchell for what is known as the old City Garage at 220 Gupton Street.  After 
discussions with staff, the Land Planning & Development Committee agreed it would beneficial 
for the City to retain a portion of this parcel that the City currently uses for storage of rock, 
excavated concrete and earthen material.  
 
Staff met with Mr. Mitchell to review the amount of property he would need in conjunction with 
purchase of the building and a map is attached showing the approximate length and width of the 
property to be sold.  The acreage would be approximately .960 acres depending on a final 
survey. 
 
It is suggested that the property be sold “as is” and that the successful bidder be required to 
provide the survey as well as a chain link fence along the new eastern and southern property line 
to connect to existing fencing. 
 

City Council Action Form 
Office of City Manager 

P. O. Box 1434 
Henderson, NC  27536 

252.430.5701 

    
 
 
 
 
Council Meeting: 11 May 15 Regular Meeting 



CAF 15-49: 11 May 2015 Council Meeting 
Page 2 of 5 

 

Mr. Mitchell is agreeable to purchase a portion of the total tract (which is 5.48 acres).  The 
amount of offer to purchase is $10,000.  There are certain procedures and guidelines that 
localities must follow in accordance with North Carolina General Statutes, when property is 
being sold. Mr. Mitchell filled out a request to purchase this property several months ago and 
placed earnest money with the City Clerk. It is the recommendation of the Land Planning 
Committee to approve a Resolution of Intent to sell and to proceed with advertising for upset 
bids in accordance with North Carolina G.S. §160A-29.   
 
Attachments: 
 
 1.  Resolution 15-30 
 2.  Map of Proposed Parcel 



CAF 15-49: 11 May 2015 Council Meeting 
Page 3 of 5 

 

R E S O L U T I O N   15-30 
 

PROPOSAL TO ACCEPT A NEGOTIATED OFFER FOR A PORTION OF 
SAID PARCEL OF LAND REFERRED TO AS THE OLD CITY GARAGE 
PROPERTY AND TO ADVERTISE FOR UPSET BIDS PER G.S.§160A-269 

 
 

WHEREAS, the Henderson City Council (Council) conducted its Annual Planning Retreat in 
January 2015, and during said Retreat identified eight Key Strategic Objectives (KSO) 
and Goals; and 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Henderson owns a tract of land including the parcel of property 

described as PIN: 0097 03 008; Vance County Deed Book 200-464; and 
 
WHEREAS, Mr. Cameron Mitchell has offered to purchase a portion of said parcel “As Is” for 

the sum of $10,000 payable in cash, and has deposited with the City Clerk the sum of 
$500, representing a good faith deposit; and 

 
WHEREAS; the City of Henderson proposes to accept said bid or offer pursuant to the 

provisions of G.S. §160A-269. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE HENDERSON CITY COUNCIL: 
 
 1) That a notice be advertised in accordance with G.S. §160A-269 that the City Council of 

the City of Henderson proposes to accept the above offer and advertise said parcel of land 
for upset bids within the 10 day period provided by the Statute. 

 
 2) That the City Clerk is hereby authorized to receive upset bids on said parcel of land 

within said 10 day period upon compliance by the proposed Purchaser with the General 
Statues and depositing with the Clerk the sum of five percent (5%) of its bid, which 
deposit shall be forfeited if the bid is withdrawn. Any person placing an upset bid must 
raise the preceding bid by an amount not less than 10 percent (10%) of the first $1,000 of 
the preceding bid plus five percent (5%) of the excess of the preceding bid over the sum 
of $1,000. 

 
 3. City Council reserves the right at any time to reject any and all offers. 
 
 4. The sale shall be closed at a mutually agreeable date within 20 days after the City accepts 

an offer or upset bid, at which time the balance purchase price (after application of the 
deposit on the same) shall be paid in cash and a “Non-Warranty” Deed delivered to the 
Purchaser by the City conveying the parcel in fee simple.   

Resolution 15-30 
Attachment #1 



CAF 15-49: 11 May 2015 Council Meeting 
Page 4 of 5 

 

  
The foregoing Resolution 15-30, upon motion of Council Member ** and second by Council 
Member **, and having been submitted to a roll call vote received the following votes and was 
***** on this the 11th day of May 2015:  YES:   .  NO:   .       ABSTAIN:   .          ABSENT:   . 

 
 
 
_____________________________ 
James D. O’Geary, Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
_______________________________ 
Esther J. McCrackin, City Clerk 
 
Approved to Legal Form: 
________________________________ 
D. Rix Edwards, City Attorney 
 
Reference:  Minute Book 43, pp. **, CAF 15-49 



CAF 15-49: 11 May 2015 Council Meeting 
Page 5 of 5 

 

 

Resolution 15-49 
Attachment #2 



CAF 15-63: 11 May 2015 Council Meeting 
Page 1 of 9 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

______________________________________ 
5 May 2015 

 
TO: The Honorable Mayor James D O’Geary and Members of City Council 
 
FR: Ed Wyatt; Interim City Manager 
 
RE: CAF: 15-63 

Consideration Approval of 1) Resolution 15-37, Authorizing Change Order #1 for 
the High Service Pump Replacement Project in the Amount of $15,329.70 to 
Dellinger Inc., for the Regional Water System, and 2) Ordinance 15-26, FY 15 
Budget Amendment #28, Authorizing the Transfer of Contingency Funds for said 
Project  

 
Ladies and Gentlemen: 
 
Council Goals Addressed By This Item: 
 
 KSO-5:Provide Reliable, Dependable and Environmentally Compliant Infrastructure System 
 KSO-8: Provide Financial Resourcing:  To Provide Sufficient Funds for Municipal 

Operations and Capital Outlay Necessary to Meet the Needs of Citizens, Customers and 
Mandates of Regulatory Authorities.  

 
 
Recommendation: 
 
Approval of: 
 
 Resolution 15-37, Authorizing Change Order #1 for the High Service Pump Replacement 

Project in the Amount of $15,329.70 to Dellinger Inc., for the Regional Water System. 
 Ordinance 15-26, FY 15 Budget Amendment #28, Authorizing the Transfer of Contingency 

Funds for said Project 
 
 
Executive Summary 
 
The City Council approved, by Resolution 12-59, the acceptance of the 0% interest loan from the 
State to replace an existing 700Hp Finished water pump with a new 750Hp Finished water pump 
in order to ensure redundancy and efficiency of pumping capacity. The contract was issued to 
Dellinger, Inc., Monroe, North Carolina, for the construction services to replace the High Service 

City Council Action Form 
Office of City Manager 

P. O. Box 1434 
Henderson, NC  27536 

252.430.5701 

 
 
 
Council Meeting: 11 May 15 Regular Meeting 
 



CAF 15-63: 11 May 2015 Council Meeting 
Page 2 of 9 

 

Pump in accordance with the plans. The pump will be variable frequency drive which will 
provide better pumping efficiency and reliability.  
 
This change order is to rectify a situation with the size of the conduit that was intended to be 
used which was found to be too small to house the wiring for the VFD and Pump. The original 
design did not include a larger conduit therefore, it was not included in the original bid; thus the 
reason for the change order in the amount of $15,329.70.  
 
Attachments: 
 

1. Resolution 15-37 
2. Ordinance 15-26 

 



CAF 15-63: 11 May 2015 Council Meeting 
Page 3 of 9 

 

 

R E S O L U T I O N  15-37 
 

APPROVING THE AUTHORIZING CHANGE ORDER FOR THE HIGH 
SERVICE PUMP REPLACEMENT TO DELLINGER, INC., FOR THE 

REGIONAL WATER SYSTEM 
 

WHEREAS, the Henderson City Council conducted its Annual Planning Retreat in January 
2015, and during said Retreat identified eight Key Strategic Objectives (KSO) and Goals; 
and 

 
WHEREAS, this Resolution addresses two of the Key Strategic Objectives KSO 5, Provide 

Reliable, Dependable and Environmentally Compliant Infrastructure System, and KSO 8: 
Provide Financial Resources: To Provide Sufficient Funds for Municipal Operations and 
Capital Outlay Necessary to Meet the Needs of Citizens, Customers and Mandates of 
Regulatory Authorities; and 

 
WHEREAS, the City Council previously approved the acceptance of the loan for the High 

Service Pump Replacement by Resolution 12-59; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council previously approved the award of the contract to Dellinger, Inc. 

with Resolution 12-59, and 
 
WHEREAS, the City Staff recommends a change order to Dellinger, Inc., contract, subject to 

approval of the Division of Water Resources, Loans and Grants Section. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE HENDERSON CITY COUNCIL THAT 

IT DOES HEREBY APPROVE the awarding of the change order to Dellinger, Inc., for 
the High Service Pump Replacement project in the amount of $15,329.70, and being 
more fully articulated in “Attachment A” to this Resolution. 

  
The foregoing Resolution 15-37, upon motion of Councilmember **** and seconded by 
Councilmember*** and having been submitted to a roll call vote received the following votes 
and was ****on this day 11th day of May 2015: YES: ***  NO:  ***. ABSTAIN:      ABSENT:   
.  

___________________________________ 
James D. O’Geary, Mayor 

ATTEST: 
_______________________________ 
Esther McCrackin, City Clerk 
 
Approved to Legal Form: 
 
_______________________________ 
D. Rix Edwards, City Attorney 

CAF 15-63 
Attachment #1 



CAF 15-63: 11 May 2015 Council Meeting 
Page 4 of 9 

 

O R D I N A N C E  15-26 
 

FY 2014 – 2015 BUDGET AMENDMENT #28 
AN AMENDMENT TO THE CIP REGIONAL WATER FUND 

AUTHORIZING TRANSFER OF CONTINGENCY FUNDS FOR THE 
KLRWP HIGH SPEED EFFICIENCY PUMP PROJECT 

 
WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Henderson (Council), on 11 June 2014, adopted its 

FY 14-15 Operating Budget; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Council has created and uses a Capital Improvements Fund for active capital 

projects related to the regional water treatment system, said fund referred to as 46: CIP 
Regional Water Fund; and 

 
WHEREAS, it is necessary to amend the various revenue and expense accounts of the annual 

operating and capital improvements budgets from time-to-time, said amendment 
incorporated in this Ordinance.  

 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of The City of Henderson, that 

the following Budget Ordinance Amendment be approved and said Ordinance shall be 
effective immediately upon approval of the City Council: 

 

FUND:

PROJECT:

Approved Current
Department Line Item Code 23-Jul-12 Budget Amendment Revised

State Revolving Loan 46-939-458100 1,129,000$    1,129,000$     -$                1,129,000$                  
-$             -$               -$                -$                           
-$             -$               -$                -$                           
-$             -$               -$                -$                           

Total 1,129,000$    1,129,000$     -$                1,129,000$                  
1,129,000$                  

Approved Current
Department Line Item Code 23-Jul-12 Budget Amendment Revised

Legal/Admin 46-939-510200 9,000$          9,000$           -$                9,000$                        
Engineering Design 46-939-510301 67,000$        67,000$         -$                67,000$                      
Construction 46-939-510400 895,000$      915,000$        15,330$          930,330$                    
Construction/Admin 46-939-510800 46,000$        46,000$         -$                46,000$                      
SRF Admin/Closing Fee 46-939-504514 22,580$        22,580$         -$                22,580$                      
Contingency 46-939-509900 89,420$        69,420$         (15,330)$         54,090$                      

-$             -$               -$                -$                           

Total 1,129,000$    1,129,000$     -$                1,129,000$                  
1,129,000$                  

Variance -$               

City Council Mtg 5/11/2015; CAF: 15-63; Ord 15-26; BA #28 This amendment serves to transfer funds from the contingency line item in this project to the 
Construction line item to revise the contract awarded to Dellinger, Inc. to incorporate a 
change order in the amount of $15,329.70.  The reason for the change order is to rectify a 
situation with the size of the conduit (currently too small) needed to house the wiring for the 
VFD and pump.  

City Council Mtg 12/09/2013; CAF: 13-06; Ord 13-71; BA #21 This amendment serves to transfer funds from the contingency line item in this project to the 
Construction line item as a result of the bid awarded to Dellinger, Inc. at the City Council 
meeting on 12/09/2013.

City Council Mtg 7/11/2012; CAF: 12-88; Ord 12-48; BA#2 On 26 September 2011, Council, via Resolution 11-88, approved the application for a 
loan/grant to the NCDENR for various projects with one being the replacement of a high 
speed service pump at the KLRWP.
On 11 July 2012, the City received notification that a DWSRF loan had been approved for the 
replacement of the high speed pump.
This amendment establishes the project budget.

EXPENDITURES

Reference: Notes:

Ordinance 15-26
46: CIP - Regional

939: Replacement of KLRWP High Speed 
Service Pump FY 14-15 Budget Amendment #28

Project Budget Created: 23 July 2012  
Amending Capital Project 46-939: Replacement of KLRWP High Speed         

Service Pump - Amendment #2 to this project

REVENUES

 

CAF 15-63 
Attachment #2 



CAF 15-63: 11 May 2015 Council Meeting 
Page 5 of 9 

 

The foregoing Ordinance 15-26, upon motion of Council Member ** and second by Council 
Member ***, and having been submitted to a roll call vote and received the following votes and 
was *** on this the 11 day of May 2015:  YES: ***.  NO:  **.   ABSTAIN:  **.   ABSENT:  **.             
 

___________________________________ 
James D. O’Geary, Mayor 

 
ATTEST: 
 
_______________________________ 
Esther J. McCrackin, City Clerk 
 
Reference:  Minute Book 42 p. ***; CAF 15-63 
 
____________ 
 
STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA 
CITY OF HENDERSON 
 
I, Esther J. McCrackin, the duly appointed, qualified City Clerk of the City of Henderson, do 
hereby certify the attached is a true and exact copy of Ordinance 15-26 adopted by the 
Henderson, City Council in Regular Session on 11 May 2015 (Minute Book 42 p.**). This 
Ordinance is recorded in Ordinance Book **, p. ***. 
 
Witness my hand and corporate seal of the City, this *** day of May 2015. 
 
_________________________ 
Esther J. McCrackin 
City Clerk 
City of Henderson, North Carolina 
 
 
 
 
   
Reviewed by:  _______________________________ Date:  _______________________ 
                         Katherine C. Brafford, Finance Director 
 
Reviewed by:  _______________________________ Date: _______________________ 
  Edward A. Wyatt, Interim City Manager 



CAF 15-63: 11 May 2015 Council Meeting 
Page 6 of 9 

 

 

Resolution 15-37 
Attachment A 



CAF 15-63: 11 May 2015 Council Meeting 
Page 7 of 9 

 

 



CAF 15-63: 11 May 2015 Council Meeting 
Page 8 of 9 

 

 



CAF 15-63: 11 May 2015 Council Meeting 
Page 9 of 9 

 

 



CAF 15-28: 11 May 2015 Council Meeting 
Page 1 of 6 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

_______________________ 
4 May 2015 

 
TO: The Honorable Mayor James D. O’Geary and Members of City Council 
FR: Edward A. Wyatt, Interim City Manager 
RE: CAF:  15-28 

Consideration of Approval of Resolution 15-20, Authorizing the Dedication and 
Acceptance of Sewer Mains Serving Building #10 on Vance Granville Community 
College. 

 
Ladies and Gentlemen: 
 
Council Retreat Goals Addressed By This Item:  
 
 KSO 5 – Provide Reliable, Dependable Infrastructure: To provide reliable, dependable and 

environmentally compliant infrastructure systems. 
 
Recommendation: 
 
 Approval of Resolution 15-20, Authorizing the Dedication and Acceptance of Sewer Mains 

Serving Building #10 on Vance Granville Community College. 
 
 

Executive Summary 
 
Chandler Engineering has worked with Vance Granville Community College and the City of 
Henderson to install a new sanitary sewer and services to provide sewer to Building #10 on the 
west side of Poplar Creek Road for the prescribed distances:  Building #10 ; 925 feet,8-inch.  
 
The sewer mains were inspected and constructed in accordance to the City’s construction 
standards.  All testing has been performed and deemed acceptable on the sewer mains listed 
above.  Approval from DENR has been obtained and the sewer system can be put into service 
when the Community College rehabilitates the building for classroom space. 
 
A one year warranty will be placed on the system as a condition for acceptance by the City. 
 
Enclosures 
 

1. Resolution 15-20 
2. Map of Area 

City Council Action Form 
Office of City Manager 

P. O. Box 1434 
Henderson, NC  27536 

252.430.5701 

 
 
 
 
Council Meeting: 11 May 15 Regular Meeting 



CAF 15-28: 11 May 2015 Council Meeting 
Page 2 of 6 

 

RESOLUTION 15-20 
AUTHORIZING THE DEDICATION AND ACCEPTANCE OF 

SEWER MAINS SERVING BUILDING #10 ON VANCE 
GRANVILLE COMMUNITY COLLEGE 

 

WHEREAS, the Henderson City Council (Council) conducted its Annual Planning Retreat in 
January 2015, and during said retreat identified eight Key Strategic Objectives (KSO) and 
Goals and 12 Core Values; and 

WHEREAS, this Resolution addresses one of the Key Strategic Objectives as follows: KSO 5: 
To Provide Reliable, Dependable and Environmentally Compliant Infrastructure Systems; 
and  

WHEREAS, Vance Granville Community College is converting a commercial facility into a 
classroom designated as Building #10; and 

WHEREAS, approximately 680 LF of 8” sewer main, service laterals with associated 
appurtenances were constructed; in accordance to City standards; and 

WHEREAS, all testing of the sewer mains have been performed with acceptable results and 
approval from regulatory agencies (NC DENR) have been received for use of the sewer 
mains; and 

WHEREAS, the sewer mains are located within properly recorded easement(s) Plat Book X  
Page 358 and/or public right-of-ways. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Henderson City Council that it does hereby 
authorize the execution of the Sewer Main Conveyance and Dedication form, (See 
Attachment A to this Resolution), for City acceptance of the Sewer Mains Serving 
Building #10 on Vance Granville Community College. 

The foregoing Resolution 15-20, upon motion of Council Member *** and second by Council 
Member ***, and having been submitted to a roll call vote received the following votes and was 
___________ on this the ** day of *** 2015:  YES: .  NO:  ABSTAIN:  .  ABSENT: 

____________________________ 
James D. O’Geary, Mayor 

ATTEST: 
_______________________________ 
Esther J. McCrackin, City Clerk 
Approved to Legal Form: 
________________________________ 
D. Rix Edwards, City Attorney 
Reference:  Minute Book 43, pp. ** 



CAF 15-28: 11 May 2015 Council Meeting 
Page 3 of 6 

 

 

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA 
COUNTY OF VANCE 

 

SEWER MAIN  
CONVEYANCE AND DEDICATION 

 

THIS AGREEMENT, made and entered into this       day of    

  ,  2015   by and between  Vance-Granville Community College   

referred to hereinafter as "Grantors", and the City of Henderson, a municipal corporation, 

hereinafter referred to as "Grantee". 

 WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS, Grantor has installed  8  inch sewer main(s) in a permanent 

easement and/or street right-of-ways which are shown on the record drawings entitled  

 Sewer Main Serving Building #10 Vance Granville Community College   

as prepared by Chandler Engineering, PA and on file in the Engineering Department of the City 

of Henderson and on the plat recorded in Plat Book(s)   X  Page(s)  358  of the 

Vance County Register of Deeds. 

WHEREAS, the Grantor is desirous of conveying all of its right, title and interest in said 

water main to the Grantee within the easement and/or right-of-ways with the understanding that 

the Grantee will repair and maintain said  8  inch sewer main(s) and connecting 

equipment;  and 

NOW THEREFORE, The parties hereto do agree as follows: 

1.  Grantor does hereby dedicate and convey to Grantee the rights-of-way as shown on 

the aforesaid plat, including that certain  8  inch sewer main(s) within the designated 

easement and rights-of-ways, and manholes, taps and all other equipment and materials 

installed in relation to the water and sewer mains, within the right-of-way, and the Grantor’s 

Resolution 15-20 
Attachment A 



CAF 15-28: 11 May 2015 Council Meeting 
Page 4 of 6 

 

respective interest in the various properties on which the same are located within the right-of-

ways on the above plat. 

2.  Grantee does hereby accept said sewer main as property of the Grantee, and does 

hereby covenant to repair and maintain same, at its sole cost, beginning one year from and after 

the date hereof of acceptance.  Grantor does certify to the Grantee a one year warranty by the 

contractor and or payment to the City for repair work performed by the City within one year 

period of acceptance. 

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this instrument to be 

executed in duplicate originals, this the day and year first above written.    

  

      Vance-Granville Community College  
 

 
 

       By:                                              (SEAL)  
         (TITLE) 
STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA 

County of        

I, the undersigned Notary Public of the County of        and State aforesaid, certify that 

             personally came before me this day and acknowledged 

that he/she is the          of         , a North Carolina  

             and that by authority duly given and as the act of such 

entity, he/she signed the foregoing instrument in its name on its behalf as its act and deed.  Witness my 

hand and Notarial stamp or seal, this      day of       , 20  . 

                           

Notary Public              Notary’s Printed or Typed Name 

         

My Commission expires:           (Affix Seal) 

 



CAF 15-28: 11 May 2015 Council Meeting 
Page 5 of 6 

 

 

CITY OF HENDERSON 

    CITY of Henderson     

(SEAL) 

By:            

James O’Geary, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

   

             

Esther McCrackin, CITY CLERK 

 

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA 

County of Vance 

I, the undersigned Notary Public of the County of        and State aforesaid, certify that 

Esther McCrackin personally came before me this day and acknowledged that she is the City Clerk of the 

CITY of Henderson, a North Carolina Municipal Corporation, and that by authority duly given and as the 

act  of  such  entity,  the  foregoing  instrument was  signed  in  its  name  by  its Mayor,  sealed with  the 

Municipal Corporate Seal and attested by the City Clerk. 

Witness my hand and Notarial stamp or seal, this      day of       , 20  . 

                           

Notary Public              Notary’s Printed or Typed Name 

         

My Commission expires:           (Affix Seal) 

 

 

Approved as to legal form: 

                           

CITY Attorney              Date 



CAF 15-28: 11 May 2015 Council Meeting 
Page 6 of 6 

 

 

 



CAF 15-65: 11 May 2015 Council Meeting 
Page 1 of 3 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 
________________________________________ 

7 May 2015 
 

TO: The Honorable Mayor James D. O’Geary and Members of City Council 
 
FR: Ed Wyatt, Interim City Manager 
 
RE: CAF: 15-65 

Consideration of Approval of Resolution 15-38, Appointing the City Clerk as City 
Tax Collector for the Collection of Outstanding Privilege License Fees. 

 
Ladies and Gentlemen: 
 
 
Council Retreat Goals Addressed By This Item:   
 
Recommendation:  
 

 Approval of Resolution 15-38, Appointing the City Clerk as City Tax Collector for the 
Collection of Outstanding Privilege License Fees. 

 
Executive Summary: 
 
For collecting outstanding privilege license fees, it is recommended by the City Attorney that 
Council appoint the City Clerk as the City’s Tax Collector for outstanding Privilege License 
Fees.  The State requirement is for the governing body to appoint any appointive or elective 
officer, (other than a governing body member) who meets the personal and bonding requirements 
established by Section 105-349(e) of the North Carolina Statutes. The City Clerk, City Attorney 
and City Manager are the only appointed officials of the City of Henderson. 
 
Attachments: 
 

1. Resolution 15-38  

City Council Action Form 
Office of City Manager 

P. O. Box 1434 
Henderson, NC  27536 

252.430.5701 

    
 
 
 
 
Council Meeting: 11 May 2015 Council Meeting 



CAF 15-65: 11 May 2015 Council Meeting 
Page 2 of 3 

 

 

R E S O L U T I O N   15-38 
 

A RESOLUTION APPOINTING THE CITY CLERK AS CITY TAX 
COLLECTOR FOR OUTSTANDING PRIVILEGE LICENSE FEES IN 

ACCORDANCE WITH NORTH CAROLINA G.S. §105-349. 
 

WHEREAS, the City has an existing agreement with the County of Vance to collect property 
taxes; and 

 
WHEREAS, the City wishes to collect outstanding privilege license fees which is not part of the 

existing agreement with Vance County; and 
 
WHEREAS, North Carolina G.S. §105-349 allows municipalities to appoint tax collectors; and 
 
WHEREAS, North Carolina G.S. §105-349(b) requires the tax collector to be a person of 

character and integrity whose experience in business and collection work is satisfactory 
to the governing body, and states the office of tax collector may be held concurrently 
with any position; and 

 
WHEREAS, Council wishes to appoint the City Clerk as Tax Collector to collect outstanding 

privilege license fees for the City of Henderson; and 
 
WHEREAS, North Carolina G.S. §105-349(e) states the governing body may appoint as tax 

collector any appointive or elective officer who meets the personal and bonding 
requirements established by this section; and 

 
WHEREAS North Carolina G.S. §105-349(g) requires each tax collector to take the oath 

required by Article VI § 7 of the North Carolina Constitution with the following phrase 
added to it:  “that I will not allow my actions as tax collector to be influenced by personal 
or political friendships or obligations”. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE HENDERSON CITY COUNCIL THAT 

IT DOES HEREBY APPROVE  
 
 1) Appointing the City Clerk as the City Tax Collector for the collection of outstanding 

Privilege License Fees; and 
 
 2) The appointment will be for an unlimited term; and 



CAF 15-65: 11 May 2015 Council Meeting 
Page 3 of 3 

 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this resolution shall be a full and sufficient authority to direct, 

require, and enable the City of Henderson, and its City tax collector, to levy on and sell any real 
or personal property of such taxpayers. 

 
The foregoing Resolution 15-38, upon motion of Council Member ** and second by Council 
Member **, and having been submitted to a roll call vote received the following votes and was 
***** on this the *** day of **** 2015:  YES:   .  NO:   .       ABSTAIN:   .          ABSENT:   . 

 
_____________________________ 
James D. O’Geary, Mayor 

ATTEST: 
_______________________________ 
Esther J. McCrackin, City Clerk 
 
Approved to Legal Form: 
________________________________ 
D. Rix Edwards, City Attorney 
 
Reference:  Minute Book 43, pp. **, CAF 15-65 

 



CAF 15-26: 11 May 2015 Council Meeting: 27 April 2015 Work Session 
Page 1 of 13 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
________________________________________ 

6 May 2015 
 

TO: The Honorable Mayor James D. O’Geary and Members of City Council 
 
FR: Edward A. Wyatt, Interim City Manager 
 
RE: CAF:  15-26 

Consideration of Approval of Ordinance 15-09, FY 15 Budget Amendment #27, 
including the Amended Fee Schedule to Include Fire Hydrant Meter Usage Fees 
Relative to the Policy for the Usage of Fire Hydrant Meters.   

 
Ladies and Gentlemen: 
 
Council Retreat Goals Addressed By This Item: 
 
 KSO 5:   Provide Reliable, Dependable and Environmentally Compliant Infrastructure       

   Systems. 
 
 KSO 8:   Provide Sufficient Funds for Municipal Operations and Capital Outlay Necessary to  

   Meet the Needs of Citizens, Customers and Mandates of Regulatory Authorities. 
 
 

Recommendation: 
 
 Approval of Ordinance 15-09, Amending the Annual Fee Schedule to include Fire Hydrant 

Metering Fee as well as accepting a new policy for Fire Hydrant Usage and Metering.   
 
 
Executive Summary 
 
It is the current policy of the Public Services Department to allow for the temporary use of a Fire 
Hydrant Meter in order to obtain potable water that cannot be regularly metered or is not 
immediately available on a construction site, etc. This policy has worked well in many ways, 
however, it does not regulate nor place a value on the timeframe that the hydrant meter is used 
whether there is consumption of water or not. The proposed fees are consistent with comparisons 
from other nearby cities. In addition, these fees further strengthen the city’s policy as well as 
promote a positive revenue growth. 
 

City Council Action Form 
Office of City Manager 

P. O. Box 1434 
Henderson, NC  27536 

252.430.5701 

    
 
 
 
 
 
 
Council Meeting: 11 May 15 Council Meeting 
 



CAF 15-26: 11 May 2015 Council Meeting: 27 April 2015 Work Session 
Page 2 of 13 

 

The City Staff recommends an amendment to the Annual Fee Schedule to reflect the correct 
prices for the rental as well as the usage of Fire Hydrant Meters to be used in conjunction with 
the new Hydrant Meter Usage policy to be placed in force immediately. This policy will 
establish procedures and regulations regarding the usage and metering of water from the City of 
Henderson’s fire hydrants for the purchase of bulk water by any person(s), firm(s), or 
corporation(s) other than the City of Henderson on a regular or occasional basis.    
 
It is requested that this change be implemented immediately and the revised fees be added to the 
annual fee schedule. The Policy is attached for informational purposes.  
 
Hydrant Meter Fees: 
 Fire Hydrant Meter Deposit Fee  
 (95% refundable if returned in good condition)                     $1,000.00 
 *Refundable Deposit for 3” Hydrant Meter    $1,500.00 
 *Refundable Deposit for 5/8” Hydrant Meter   $   300.00 
   Daily Hydrant Meter Rental Rate     $     20.00/Day 
  Weekly Hydrant Meter Rental Rate     $   100.00/Week 
  Monthly Hydrant Meter Rental Rate     $   300.00/Month 
  6 Month Hydrant Meter Rental Rate     $1,300.00/6 Months 
  Yearly Hydrant Meter Rental Rate     $2,000.00/Year 
  
 *Includes a $50.00 non-refundable Application Fee 
  
   

 
Enclosures: 
 

1. Ordinance 15-09, Budget Amendment #5 
2. Fire Hydrant Metering and Use Policy 

A) Hydrant Meter Policy 
B) Hydrant Air Gap Instruction 
C) Monthly Water Usage Report 
D) Hydrant Use Letter for Fire Departments other than COH 
E) Hydrant Meter Use Permit 

   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



CAF 15-26: 11 May 2015 Council Meeting: 27 April 2015 Work Session 
Page 3 of 13 

 

 

ORDINANCE 15-09 
 

FY 2014-15 BUDGET AMENDMENT #27 
 AMENDING THE ANNUAL FEE SCHEDULE PROVIDING FOR 

HYDRANT METER FEE REVISIONS. 
 

 
WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Henderson (Council), on 11 June 2014, adopted its FY 14-15 
 Operating Budget; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Public Services Department has identified a need to update the Policy relative to the use 
 of existing fire hydrants and meters, for bulk water purchases. 
 
WHEREAS, it is the intent of Staff for all water to be appropriately billed and accounted for and to 
 correctly state all fees in a consistent manner and therefore it is proposed to amend the Fee  
 Schedule for FY 14-15 to reflect the Annual Fee Schedule as provided below:  
 
 
Hydrant Meter Fees; 
 
Fire Hydrant Meter Deposit Fee  
 (95% refundable if returned in good condition)                     $1,000.00 
 *Refundable Deposit for 3” Hydrant Meter    $1,500.00 
 *Refundable Deposit for 5/8” Hydrant Meter               $   300.00 
   Daily Hydrant Meter Rental Rate     $     20.00/Day 
   Weekly Hydrant Meter Rental Rate     $   100.00/Week 
   Monthly Hydrant Meter Rental Rate     $   300.00/Month 
   6 Month Hydrant Meter Rental Rate     $1,300.00/6 Months 
 Yearly Hydrant Meter Rental Rate     $2,000.00/Year 
  
 *Includes a $50.00 non-refundable Application Fee 
  
 
BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED that the foregoing Ordinance shall be in full force and effective on 1 
 May 2015. 
 
The foregoing Ordinance 15-09, upon motion of Council Member ____________________________ and 
Second by Council Member ______________________, and having been submitted to a roll call vote and 
Received the following votes and was __________________ on this the 27th day of April 2015: 
YES:.  NO:.  ABSTAIN:.  ABSENT:. 
       _______________________________________ 
                                                                                     James D. O’Geary, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
_________________________________ 
Esther J. McCrackin, City Clerk 
Reference: Minute Book*p.***; CAF 15-09 

 CAF 15-26  
 Attachment # 1 



CAF 15-26: 11 May 2015 Council Meeting: 27 April 2015 Work Session 
Page 4 of 13 

 

 City of Henderson 
Public Services Department 

Post Office Box 1434 
900 S. Beckford Drive 

Henderson, NC 27536-1434 
      Phone: (252) 431-6030        FAX:  (252) 431-0124 
 
 

                           Fire Hydrant Metering and Use Policy 

I. Purpose 

To establish procedures and regulations regarding the usage and metering of 

water from fire hydrants for purchase of bulk water by any person(s), firm, or 

corporation. 

II. Policy 

This policy shall apply to any person or entity other than the City of    Henderson 

desiring to use water from a City of Henderson fire hydrant on a regular or 

occasional basis.  

 

III. Definitions 
Hydrant Meter – a meter designed to measure water flowing from a fire hydrant. 

 

IV.    Procedure      

All customers will be required to complete a hydrant meter service    application 

as seen in appendix A (attached) in person at the City of Henderson’s Operations 

Center at 900 South Beckford Drive for the use of the hydrant metering device. 

This application must be accompanied by a refundable deposit of $1,500.00 for a 

3” meter or $300.00 for a 5/8” meter plus the rental for the first timeframe 

period depending upon the required usage time at the time of application.  

a) Hydrant meter assemblies are subject to availability. 

b) Customers will be billed on a monthly cycle by the Utility Billing office for all 

water usage at the current applicable outside City commercial rate per 100 

Cubic Feet (CCF) (748 gallons). 

 

 CAF 15-26 
 Attachment #2A 



CAF 15-26: 11 May 2015 Council Meeting: 27 April 2015 Work Session 
Page 5 of 13 

 

c) Upon return of the hydrant meter assembly and associated equipment to 

the City of Henderson’s Operations Center, deposits shall be returned less 

the $50.00 application fee within thirty (30) days, providing the following 

has occurred: 

a. Hydrant meter assemblies have been returned in good working 

condition, with no excessive wear or damage. 

b. Customer has paid for any damaged and/or missing equipment. 

c. All outstanding water usage and rental charges for the hydrant meter 

assemblies have been paid in full. 

 

Customers may apply for temporary water sales through the City’s hydrant 

meter program. Temporary is generally defined as less than one (1) year; 

however, certain construction sites (residential sub‐divisions, etc.) may require a 

hydrant meter for longer than one (1) year and will revert back to a monthly rate 

after one (1) year. All appropriate permits and fees must be paid by the 

contractor in accordance with City of Henderson policy. 

Customers will be allowed to rent the hydrant meter assemblies  by the day, 

week, month, 6‐month, or year timeframes. Non‐refundable rental rates for the 

hydrant meter and backflow preventer assemblies are as follows: 

a. Daily Hydrant Meter Rental Rate    $    20.00/Day 

b. Weekly Hydrant Meter Rental Rate  $  100.00/Week 

c. Monthly Hydrant Meter Rental Rate  $  300.00/Month 

d. 6 Month Hydrant Meter Rental Rate       $1,300.00/6 Month 

e. Yearly Hydrant Meter Rental Rate            $2,000.00/Year 

 

These rates will be in effect for the duration of the time the meter is in the 

custody of the customer in addition to the water usage charged at the prevailing 

outside commercial rate for actual water consumed by the customer. Meter 

readings shall be performed by City staff and the periodic billing for rental and 

usage (consumption) charges shall be billed monthly or at the end of the rental, 

whichever comes first. 

 

No hydrant meter shall be used unless the temperature is 35 degrees  

Fahrenheit or above and rising. When the temperatures fall to 35 degrees 

Fahrenheit, the hydrant shall be closed and the hydrant meter shall be 



CAF 15-26: 11 May 2015 Council Meeting: 27 April 2015 Work Session 
Page 6 of 13 

 

disconnected from the hydrant. City staff will provide training and written 

instructions to all applicants on the proper operation of fire hydrants and the 

proper techniques for connecting and removing of the hydrant meter 

assembly. 

 

V. Hydrant Meter Usage 

 

The customer is responsible for the following procedures and may be held 

liable for repairs, and be subject to other enforcement actions for not adhering 

to these procedures. The customer is responsible for teaching the proper 

hydrant operation procedures to all hydrant users. This includes water truck 

drivers or any other employee of the company that may need to operate a 

hydrant for any reason. The guidelines are as follows: 

1. Safety First – Prior to operation, the customer shall verify that the hydrant is 

in good working order. This means that the hydrant is not movable. In the 

event that the hydrant is unstable, damaged, leaking, or unsafe for any 

reason, the permittee will not use said hydrant. They should call the City Of 

Henderson office at 252‐431‐6030 during normal business hours or call 

Vance County Emergency Services (911) at 252‐492‐0202 after hours and on 

weekends to report an unsafe hydrant, and a crew leader will be dispatched 

to inspect the unsafe hydrant. 

 

2. The City of Henderson requires backflow protection in all instances either 

in the form of an air gap that is 2x the diameter of the fill pipe (minimum 

of 2”), or the preferred method which is an approved and tested RPZ 

(Reduced Pressure Zone assembly) on all tanker trucks and/or water tanks. 

 

 

 

 

3. The customer shall: 

a. Use an approved fire hydrant wrench specifically designed and 

manufactured to open and close a fire hydrant. Do not use a pipe 

wrench, crescent wrench, etc. 

b. Not use any additional torqueing devices (cheater bar) to open or 

close a fire hydrant. 



CAF 15-26: 11 May 2015 Council Meeting: 27 April 2015 Work Session 
Page 7 of 13 

 

c. Before installing hydrant meter, open hydrant slowly and let water 

flow for approximately 30 seconds to clear the line of debris. 

d. When opening a hydrant, turn the hydrant wrench slowly  

counterclockwise until the wrench stops turning, then back‐off ¼ 

turn. When closing the hydrant, turn the hydrant wrench clockwise 

slowly until the wrench stops turning, then back‐off a ¼ turn.  

e. Make sure to replace and tighten all hydrant caps hand tight after 

use. 

f. Make sure to regulate the water flow by turning your hydrant 

meter’s gate valve, NOT by partially opening hydrant or adjusting the 

ball valves on either of the backflow. 

g. Do not leave any hoses or appurtenances connected to a fire hydrant 

when not in use or the customer’s representative is not in sight of 

the hydrant. 

h. A gate valve assembly MUST be attached to the pumper nozzle. The 

gate valve assembly must be closed prior to turning the hydrant off. 

 

4. The customer must operate a fire hydrant by SLOWLY (7 seconds per 

revolution) opening the hydrant to a FULLY open position when in use, and 

to SLOWLY close the hydrant to a completely closed position when not in 

use. A hydrant operated in a partially opened or closed position will cause 

water to blow out from the hydrant’s drain or weep holes into the bedding 

material supporting the hydrant, thus causing possible damage to the fire 

hydrant and creating a safety hazard. The customer will be held 

accountable for damages to fire hydrants due to improper operation. 

 

5. The customer is liable and responsible for any property damage, damage to 

hydrants, and/or damage to the infrastructure due to the misuse and/or 

improper operation of the hydrant.  

 

6. The customer is responsible for submitting a monthly water usage report to 

the City of Henderson Public Services Department, Utilities Division, P. O. 

Box 1434, Henderson, N.C. 27536 by the 5th of each month.  

 

Note: If readings are not received by the 5th day of each month, accounts 

with 5/8” hydrant meters will be charged for 25 CCF and the larger hydrant 

meter accounts will be billed for 100 CCF. When the accurate reading are 

acquired, and if the usage is under, there will be a credit adjustment; if the 



CAF 15-26: 11 May 2015 Council Meeting: 27 April 2015 Work Session 
Page 8 of 13 

 

usage is over, the customer will be billed for the difference. Failure to report 

readings for two consecutive months will result in a $50.00 per month 

penalty to be deducted from the deposit at the end of the rental period. 

Continued failure to report meter readings in a timely manner for billing or 

accounts that are not paid in full will result in penalties, the loss of hydrant 

meter privileges, forfeiture of hydrant meter deposits and the permanent 

closing of the hydrant meter account with the City of Henderson. 

 

Deposit: Refunds will be applied to the final bill. The cost of repairs or 

replacement for the hydrant meter, backflow assembly, and any missing or 

damaged accessories will be deducted from deposit prior to any refund 

being processed. 

 

VI. Penalties 

 

  Only the City of Henderson hydrant meters with approved backflow 

  assemblies can be used to obtain water from a fire hydrant in the City of 

  Henderson service area. The use of any other hydrant meter assembly   other 

than those approved  by the City of Henderson will be subject to   the issuance 

of Civil Penalties. 

 

Continued use of hydrant meter, when usage readings are not being registered 

will be considered a violation of Henderson City Code and will be subject to civil 

penalties in the amount of $500.00 per day for the 1st violation and $1,000.00 per 

day for any subsequent violations. It is the responsibility of the customer to notify 

the City of Henderson Public Services Department, Utilities Division when the 

meter is not registering/recording the water usage. 

 

Individuals using City water that is unmetered and unauthorized by the Public 

Services Director are subject to a civil penalty of $500.00 per day for first 

offense and $1,000.00 per day for any subsequent offenses plus applicable 

water consumption charges. 

 

VII. Water Restrictions 

  All hydrant meters may be subject to immediate recall/return in the   event 

of the implementation of any Water Restrictions. 



CAF 15-26: 11 May 2015 Council Meeting: 27 April 2015 Work Session 
Page 9 of 13 

 

 

 

  Air Gap Backflow Prevention 
An Air Gap is a physical separation between the free flowing discharge end of a potable water supply 

pipeline and an open or non-pressure receiving vessel. An approved air gap shall be at least double the 

diameter of the supply pipe measured vertically above the overflow rim of the vessel and in no case 

should be less than 2 inches. 

Unlike other backflow prevention assemblies, an air gap is a totally non-mechanical means of backflow prevention. 

An Air Gap is considered the maximum protection available against back pressure backflow or back-siphonage, but 

unfortunately is not always practical and can easily be bypassed. 

The general configuration of an approved Air Gap is illustrated here 

 
 
 
                                        

 
 

CAF 15-26 
Attachment #2B 



CAF 15-26: 11 May 2015 Council Meeting: 27 April 2015 Work Session 
Page 10 of 13 

 

City of Henderson Public Services
P. O. Box 1434 

Henderson, North Carolina 27536 
252-431-6030 – Phone    252-431-0124 - FAX 

 
Monthly Water Usage Report 

 
Name of Customer _________________________________________________ 
 
Mailing Address ____________________________________________________ 
 
It is the responsibility of the permit holder to notify City of Henderson Public Utilities of 
water usage by the 5th of each month.   
 
Rate:  
Outside City-$14.27 per service connection up to 500 gallons included then $.010 cents per gallon over 500. 
 

Date Location of Hydrant Amount 
(Gallons) 

Total 
Amount 

 
 

  

 
 

  

 
 

  

 
 

  

 
 

  

 
 

  

 
 

  

 
 

  

 
 

  

 
 

  

 
 

  

   

   
    Total Gallons Used  
 

CAF 15-26 
Attachment #2C 



CAF 15-26: 11 May 2015 Council Meeting: 27 April 2015 Work Session 
Page 11 of 13 

 

To Whom It May Concern: 
 
It has come to our attention that Fire Departments located outside the City of Henderson’s fire districts 
have been using the City’s hydrants to draw water for purposes not approved by the City.  Unauthorized 
use of the City’s fire hydrants is considered tampering with a public water supply; tampering is a Federal 
Offense.  Our department must maintain records and documents as to its operation and water usage. 
These records are reviewed by the State of North Carolina and the Federal Government.  ALL water used 
throughout the water distribution system must be accounted for; this includes water sold, flushing to 
maintain water quality, fire fighting, leaks, water used by fire departments, etc.   
 
The City of Henderson Public Utilities (COHPU) has established formal guidelines governing the use of the 
City of Henderson’s owned fire hydrants (Fire Hydrant Use Permit).   
 
North Carolina General Statue 130A-315; 130A-317; P.L. 93-523 states that – No person shall fill special 
use tanks or tankers containing pesticides, fertilizers, other toxic chemicals or their residues from a public 
water system except at a location equipped with an over-the-rim free discharge of water or an approved 
reduced pressure backflow preventer properly installed on the public water supply.  No supplier of water 
shall permit the filling of such special use containers except at location so equipped.   
 
ONLY permitted vehicles will be allowed to fill from fire hydrants owned by the City of Henderson.  
Persons desiring to obtain water from such hydrants will have to obtain a Fire Hydrant Use Permit from 
the City of Henderson Public Utilities.  This includes fire departments located outside the City of 
Henderson’s fire districts.  The cost of a Fire Hydrant Use Permit is $50.00 per calendar year.  Permits 
will only be issued to haulers with an Approved Air Gap (AAG) or an approved and tested Reduced 
Pressure Zone Assembly (RPZ).  Failure to obtain a permit prior to getting water from a fire hydrant may 
result in criminal and/or civil charges. 
 
When obtaining your Fire Hydrant Permit, please read the Fire Hydrant Use Procedure carefully.  The 
customer is responsible for any property damage, and/or damages to the County hydrants or 
infrastructure due to misuse or improper operation of the hydrant.  The customer is responsible for 
submitting a monthly water usage report (enclosed) to WCPU by the 5th of each month. 
   
Water tankers and/or water tanks, hydrant wrench, and gate valves will need to be inspected when 
permit is issued.  Please call our office to schedule your inspection.   
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Andy Perkinson 
Operations Division Manager 
 
Enclosures 
 
 



CAF 15-26: 11 May 2015 Council Meeting: 27 April 2015 Work Session 
Page 12 of 13 

 

City of Henderson Public Services
P. O. Box 1434 

Henderson, North Carolina 27536 
252-431-6030– Phone 
252-431-0124 - FAX 

 
Hydrant Meter Permit 

 

** EXPIRES: 1 YEAR FROM THE DATE OF 

ISSUANCE**   
   

**PERMIT NOT VALID UNTIL VEHICLE IS INSPECTED BY COHPS** 
 
The permit fee is $50.00 per calendar year.   Each hydrant location MUST be listed on the 
permit.  Customer must update their permit if there is a change in hydrant locations.  Monthly 
usage reports must be turned in to our office no later than the 5th of each month.   The City 
of Henderson Public Services requires backflow protection in the form of an approved 
air gap that is two times the diameter of the fill pipe, or and approved and tested RPZ 
(reduced pressure zone assembly) on all tanker trucks and water tanks. 
 
Check one: 

□ New Permit              □ Renewal                □ Update 
 

Billing Name  

Mailing/Billing Address  ZIP:  

Physical Address  ZIP:  

Contact Name  Phone #’s  

Make and Type Vehicle       Color      License No.      

Make and Type Vehicle       Color       License No.       

Make and Type Vehicle       Color      License No.      
Proposed Hydrant Locations (cross streets) 
(Volunteer Fire Department must list the district 
they serve and provide current list of volunteer 
firefighter on the roster)  

 

Employee Name       Employee Drivers License #       

Employee Name       Employee Drivers License #       

Employee Name       Employee Drivers License #       

Nature of Job (construction, landscaping, etc.)      

Estimated quantity to be used per month      
 (Take last year’s total and divide by number of months) 

  

CAF 15-26 
Attachment #2E 



CAF 15-26: 11 May 2015 Council Meeting: 27 April 2015 Work Session 
Page 13 of 13 

 

Signature releases the City of Henderson from any liability and the applicant agrees to hold harmless 
and defend the City of Henderson from any claims from any and all liability and losses for personal 
injury or property damage resulting from applicant’s use of a fire hydrant.  This form becomes the 
permit upon signature by the applicant and assignment of a billing account by the City of Henderson 
Public Services personnel.  The permit holder MUST keep a copy of the permit in the vehicle used to 
withdraw the water.  The Permit holder is liable for any property damage and/or damages to the 
hydrant or infrastructure due to misuse or improper operation of the hydrant.  PERMIT IS ONLY VALID 
FOR PERMIT HOLDER(S) AND/OR EMPLOYEES LISTED ON APPLICATION.    
 
I hereby authorize the City of Henderson Public Services to inspect my water carrier/container, the hydrant use 
permit, and hook-up and/or backflow prevention assemblies.  I have read the Fire Hydrant Use Procedure and 
understand that failure to comply will result in a penalty issued by the Public Services Director of up to one thousand 
($1,000.00) dollars per violation and/or an immediate suspension of privileges and closure of any account issued to 
the person in violation.   
 
Signature Requirements:  This permit must be signed by an authorized representative of the Applicant as 
described herein.  For a corporation, this permit shall be signed by a responsible corporate officer.  A responsible 
corporate officer means a president, secretary, treasurer, or vice-president of the corporation in charge of a principal 
business function, or any other person who performs similar policy or decision-making functions for the corporation.  
For a partnership or sole proprietorship, this permit shall be signed by a general partner or the proprietor, 
respectively. 
 
 
 
In signing, I certify that I am an authorized representative of the Applicant: 
 
 
____________________________________          _____________________     
Applicant Signature                                              Date                                   
 
 
 

For Office Use Only 

Date Issued  INSPECTION   

Inspected by      ________ 

Date Inspected     ________ 

Comments: 

Meter Size                   N/A Backflow Prevention _____ 

Meter #                   N/A GV for Hydrant  _________ 

Start Read                   N/A GV for Tanker ___________  

Final Read                   N/A Regulation Hydrant Wrench 

Return Date                   N/A Training administered by 

     

 
 
_____________________________________       ______________________ 
City of Henderson Public Services – Signature    Date Issued 
 
 
 



CAF 15-64: 11 May 15 Council Meeting 
Page 1 of 1 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 
________________________________________ 

5 May 2015 
 

TO: The Honorable Mayor James D. O’Geary and Members of City Council 
FR: Ed Wyatt, Interim City Manager 
RE: CAF 15-64 

Consideration of Approval of Tax Releases and Refunds from Vance County for the 
Month of April 2015.  

 
Ladies and Gentlemen: 
 
Recommendation: 
 
 Approval of tax releases and refunds from Vance County for the month of April 2015. 
 
Executive Summary 
 
The Vance County Tax office submitted the following tax releases and refunds to the Finance 
Department for the month of April 2015.  These releases and refunds are found to be in order and 
are being recommended for approval.  
 
The NCDMV now collects taxes on motor vehicles; therefore you will be seeing fewer tax 
releases and/or refunds for vehicles on these monthly reports from the County.  Occasionally, 
there may be a transaction from previous years to report. 
 

 

Column1 Column2 Column3 Column4

April 2015Tax Releases & Refunds
Name Reason Tax Year Amount

Real & Personal Property
Releases
Dailey, Mary L Pers. Prop. Billed in Error 2010 34.78                    
Dailey, Mary L Pers. Prop. Billed in Error 2011 31.62                    
Dailey, Mary L Pers. Prop. Billed in Error 2012 34.78                    
Dailey, Mary L Pers. Prop. Billed in Error 2013 36.86                    
Carolina Quality Rent Correct Ownership 2014 (282.01)                
Vick, Jeffery Lee Correct Ownership 2014 282.01                  
Williams, Robert W Correct Value 2014 124.29                  
Total R&P Property Releases 262.33$                

Real & Personal Property
Refunds
None -                       

Total R& P  Property Refunds -$                     

Total R&P Prop. Rel. & Ref. 262.33$                

City Council Action Form 
Office of City Manager 

P. O. Box 1434 
Henderson, NC  27536 

252-430-5701 

 
 
 
 
Council Meeting:  11 May 15 Regular Meeting 



CM 15-07: 11 May 2015 Council Meeting 
Page 1 of 1 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 
________________________________________ 

 

May 8, 2015 
 

TO: The Honorable Mayor James D. O’Geary and Members of City Council 
FR: Edward A. Wyatt, City Manager 
RE: CM:  15-07 
 
Subject: Solar Farms 
 
Ladies and Gentlemen 
 
On February 23, 2015, the City Council requested that the Planning Board draft or develop supplementary 
regulations regarding solar farms. The planning board after two public hearings and a special workshop 
session has agreed with a draft ordinance. The draft ordinance features landscape screening, fencing, 
definition, decommissioning plan, security bond between property owner and developer, along with some 
other requirements that governs the I1, I2, I3 and RA zoning jurisdictions. During the meeting, the 
Planning Board requested and recommends that solar farms as a use be eliminated from the RA zoning 
district. The RA district is Residential Agriculture with a minimum lot size of 40,000 square feet in area 
(approximately less than one acre in size). Solar farms as a use was approved by City Council on June 11 
2012 (see ordinance 12-B-06) 
 
On June 8, 2015, the City Council will have a public hearing on the following: 

1. Recommendation by Planning Board to rezone properties from R-20 (Low Density Residential) 
to R-A (Residential/Agricultural Use) Zoning District located at 456 Spring Valley Road, 
60.70+/- acres, (PIN #’s: 0207 01008, 0207 01005, 0207 02002A). This item was tabled by City 
Council on February 23, 2015. 
 

2. Recommendation by Planning Board to approve Ordinance 15-19, supplementary regulations for 
solar farms 
 

3. Recommendation by Planning Board to eliminate Solar farms as a use with a Special Use Permit 
in the RA district. 
 

A complete executive summary and report along with draft ordinances will be a part of the City Council 
packet for the June 8 City Council meeting.  
 

City Council Memo 
Office of City Manager 

P. O. Box 1434 
Henderson, NC  27536 

252.430.5701 

 
 
 
 
Council Meeting: 11 May 15 Reg. Meeting 



Meetings and Events Calendar 
All Regular City Council Meetings Held 2nd & 4th Monday at 6:00 P.M. 

Date Time Event Location 

May 14th 12:00 PM 
Henderson-Vance Parks & Recreation 

Commission Meeting 
Aycock Recreation 

Center 

May 18th 6:00 PM 
Special Called Meeting for FY 15-16 

Proposed Budget Presentation 
City Council 
Chambers 

May 18st 2:30 PM Human Relations Commission Meeting 
City Council 
Chambers 

May 19th 6:00 PM FY 15-16 Proposed Budget Work Session #1 
City Council 
Chambers 

May 21st 6:00 PM FY 15-16 Proposed Budget Work Session #2 
City Council 
Chambers 

May 25th Council Meeting Cancelled 
HAPPY  MEMORIAL 

DAY 
City Hall Closed 

May 29th 10:00 AM Henderson-Vance 911 Advisory Board Meeting E-911 Operations 
Center 

Jun 1st 3:30 PM Henderson Planning Board Meeting City Council 
Chambers 

Jun 1st 6:00 PM 
FY 15-16 Proposed Budget Work Session #3 

(If Needed) 

City Council 
Chambers 

Jun 2nd 3:30 PM Henderson Zoning Advisory Board Meeting City Council 
Chambers 

Jun 2nd 6:00 PM 
FY 15-16 Proposed Budget Work Session #4 

(If Needed) 

City Council 
Chambers 

June 4th 6:00 PM 
FY 15-16 Proposed Budget Work Session #5 

(If Needed) 

City Council 
Chambers 

Jun 8th 6:00 PM City Council Regular Meeting 
City Council 
Chambers 

Jun 9th 6:00 PM 
FY 15-16 Proposed Budget Work Session #6 

(If Needed) 

City Council 
Chambers 

Jun 11th 12:00 PM 
Henderson-Vance Parks & Recreation 

Commission Meeting 
Aycock Recreation 

Center 

Jun 11th 6:00 PM 
FY 15-16 Proposed Budget Work Session #7 

(If Needed) 

City Council 
Chambers 

Jun 15th 6:00 PM Special Called Meeting / Budget Hearing 
City Council 
Chambers 

Jun 16th 6:00 PM 
FY 15-16 Proposed Budget Work Session #8 

(If Needed) 

City Council 
Chambers 

Jun 18th 7:00 PM Human Relations Commission Meeting City Council 
Chambers

Jun 18th  6:00 
FY 15-16 Proposed Budget Work Session #9 

(If Needed) 

City Council 
Chambers 

Jun 22nd 6:00 
City Council Short Regular Meeting 
Work Session to Immediately Follow 

City Council 
Chambers 

Jul 3rd City Hall Closed  Independence Day Celebration City Hall Closed 

Last Updated  8 May 2015 
































	#9 May 11 2015
	Apr 27 Short and Work
	CAF 15-49  Sale of Old City Garage
	CAF 15-63   Approving High Service Replacement Contract-Change Order 1 R 15-37
	CAF 15-28 Sewer Dedication VGCC  R 15-20
	CAF 15-65 Appointing City Clerk as Tax Collector
	CAF 15-26  Approval of Ordinance 15-09 Fire Hydrant Meter Usage Policy and Fees
	CAF 15-64 Tax rel-ref Apr 2015
	CM 15-07 Solar Farms Update 11 May 15
	Meetings and Event Calendar
	#4 Apr 2015 HFD Report

